

PARISH OF GROUVILLE



Minutes of the Roads Committee Meeting Held at Grouville Parish Hall on Wednesday, 21 May 2025 at 09:45

P	re	5	6	n	t

Mark Labey - Connétable (ML)

Eric Gavey (EG) Stanley Payn (SP) David Cummins (DBC)

Patricia da Silva – Parish Secretary and Minutes (PDS) Liz Sheehan – Assistant Parish Secretary (LS)

In Attendance:

Part 1 Only

WWII Fortifications Curator – Jersey Heritage

Part 2 Only

Operations and Transport - Infrastructure and Environment

1. Apologies

Rev. Helen Gunton

Part 1

2. Stolpersteine Installation Request

The WWII Fortifications Curator put forward a request to install a stolperstein outside La Boulivot de Bas for Emile John Paisnel, who was one of the Jersey 21 who were deported for acts of disobedience and defiance.

The Roads Committee (RC) expressed their concerns that the initials match those of the Beast of Jersey, who lived at La Boulivot de Bas. ML said he would only support the installation of the stolperstein providing it is installed in a different location. ML said he would consider laying the stone outside the Parish Hall.

Part 2

3. Road Traffic Order Amendments

Operations and Transport and the RC discussed the following:

- No change to the parking restriction on Le Mont de Gouray, however ML said he will consult with the Honorary Police and businesses at Gorey Village.
- ML to liaise with the Honorary Police regarding potential 3-hour limit signage at Le Vier Mont.
- No additional disabled parking bays required in Gorey Village.
- The RC confirmed that the Parish were not made aware that Evie parking bays were going to be placed in Gorey Village. Operations and Transport said they would investigate the matter as the RC advised this has created issues for shoppers in the area.
- A 1-hour limit to be placed at the layby on La Rue a Don adjacent to La Croix Cemetery.
- Operations and Transport to look at the road edge markings on La Grande Route des Sablons to improve public safety by the bus stop near the junction of La Marais a La Cocque.

Part 3			
4. Approval of Minutes	The minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday, 15 April 2025 were proposed by SP and seconded by EG and duly adopted.		
5. Matters Arising			
5.1. Painted Pavements	ML confirmed he will hand deliver notices to residents at La Rue de la Haye du Puits, to notify the residents of the painted pavement work due to be undertaken in the area.		
6. Planning Applications	The RC inspected the following applications: P/2025/0336		
	S/2025/0326 S/2025/0279 P/2025/0274		
	No concerns were reported.		
7. Speed Limits	ML notified the RC that Infrastructure and Environment will be reviewing speed limits with the Parish hopefully later this year.		
8. P/2025/0264	EG referred to planning application P/2025/0264 and expressed his concerns that the drainage outlet is located near a Parish road, which may result in water being deposited onto the road, potentially leading to water accumulation and impacting road conditions. ACTION POINT: LS to contact Planning and Building Control.		
9. La Rue du Val Poucin	The RC confirmed, following a site visit, that the issues arising with the drain at La Rue du Val Poucin is not the responsibility of the Parish.		
	ACTION POINT: LS to arrange a site visit with the Parish of St Saviour.		
10. Budget	The RC advised that the following projects and roads that will require maintenance should be budgeted for in the roads reserve with the approval of the Parish Assembly:		
	 Painted Pavements La Charriere au Long La Chevre Rue (Daisy Hill) La Ruette Mathurin La Catillon/La Rue du Moulin de Bas La Rue des Vaux 		
11. AOB			
11.1. Road Signs	The RC agreed to meet with the Parish Foreperson on Wednesday, 28 May 2025 at 10:30 to locate the areas which require the new road signs to be placed.		
12. Next Meeting	Wednesday, 18 June 2025 at 10:00.		
13. Meeting Closed	The meeting closed at 11:43.		